a
| rm ronment Il P rhl( tion .'1(,(I 5-

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford,
. Y35 W821, Ireland
Mr Tony & Mrs Mary Maguire
Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Gharman,
Y35 W821, Eire

T. 4353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie
01/03/19 Reg. No.: W0298-01 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Waste Licence application re: GCHL LIMITED for a facility located at Ballinderry, Carbury,
Naas, County Kildare.

Dear Mr & Mrs Maguire,

The EPA acknowledges receipt of your submission received on 01/03/19, in relation to
the above referenced licence application.

| advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be considered as part of
the assessment of the application.

Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence, including your
submission, are available to view on the EPA’s website at www.epa.ie. You may also
subscribe to updates on this licence application through RSS Feeds to receive
notifications regarding this application directly to your email account.

The details of the proposed decision by the EPA will be automatically notified to you in
accordance with the requirements of the relevant legislation.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053 - 9160600
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